RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
And
RIVERSIDE CITY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
Memorandum of Understanding
Re: Staff Development Specialist

February 27, 2013

Subject to Riverside Unified School District Board of Education, the Riverside Unified School
District (District) and Riverside City Teachers Association (RCTA) agree to:

1. The work year calendar for Staff Development Specialists shall be the same number of
days as classroom teachers. Staff Development Specialists shall have a flexible work
year in order to conduct trainings during the summer.

2. The Staff Development Specialists must submit their proposed modified work year
calendars to their immediate supervisors, in writing, by May 1% of each year. The
structure of the modified work year calendar shall be by mutual agreement between the

employees and their immediate supervisors.

3. This agreement shall remain in place for the 2013/2014 school year.
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